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CATEGORY 1 

 

Q: At which location do you need the one PRI? 

A: Central Office at 1226 E State St, Salem, OH 44460 

 

Q: With regards to your point-to-points between the schools and your dedicated internet access, are 

you currently under contract with an ITC for these services?  If so, when will your contract expire? 

A: Quote based on the information provided on the 470.  The narrative requested quotes for 3 

scenarios:  Internet only, Transport only and Bundled Internet/Transport.  The narrative also 

provides service addresses.  Service would need to start July 1, 2016.  If we elect to contract the 

service, the contract term should begin July 1, 2016. 

 

Q: I have qualified your area, but would like to check all locations for serviceability.  Let me do the work 

for you. For each location I need the address (Street and City Name), # of lines you require.  Please 

use the following table as a template.  (Estimated numbers ate OK, add more rows as needed) 

A: These are the locations if you have capability to provide these services. 

Building Address City # Lines 

HS 1200 E 6th St Salem 5 Centrex / 13 VOIP 

JHS 1200 E 6th St Salem 3 Centrex / 12 VOIP 

Reilly 491 Reilly Ave Salem 3 Centrex / 10 VOIP 

Southeast 2200 Merle Rd Salem 3 Centrex / 10 VOIP 

Buckeye 1200 Buckeye Ave Salem 3 Centrex / 15 VOIP 

Central Office 1226 E State St Salem 3 Centrex / 20 VOIP / 1 PRI 

Stadium 491 Reilly Ave Salem 1 POTS 

Bus Garage 1150 Pennsylvania Ave Salem 1 POTS 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



SALEM CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

2016 FORM 470 Q&A 

POSTED 03/02/16 

 

 

CATEGORY 2 

 

Q: Will submissions with recertified product be accepted? 

A: Only new equipment will be accepted. 

 

 

Q: Will partial submissions be accepted (e.g. for HP products only, not Meraki)? 

A: All proposals of equivalent products will be considered. 

 

 

Q: Is the wireless access part of the project new installation, refresh of a current network or adding to 

an existing network.  If new, is cabling needed? 

A: Adding to an existing network.  The 470 narrative states that no cabling is required for the WAPs. 

 

 

Q: With regards to the 80 WAPs needed for WIFI, do you have equipment that you will be using and 

just need pricing to manage your existing equipment, or are you looking for new equipment and a 

fully-managed solution of the WIFI? 

A: If your question relates to Managed Internal Broadband Service (MIBS), we require pricing to 

manage existing, district-owned equipment (up to 174 WAPs). 

 

 

Q: Is the HP 1920 switch on the attached “RFP” supposed to be a HP 2920 switch? 

A: It is listed correctly as HP 1920. 

 


